GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT ON DISABILITY SERVICES

District of Columbia Statewide Independent Living Council (SILC) Quarterly Meetings

The Department on Disability Services
Rehabilitation Services Administration
1125 15" St., NW
Conference Room 2B
Washington, DC 20005

The District of Columbia Statewide Independent Living Council (DCSILC) announces the 2014
General Meeting schedule. DCSILC meetings are open to the general public and will take place
as scheduled by the Department on Disability Services Rehabilitation Services Administration
(DDS-RSA) at 1125 15™ Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005, in the 2™ floor conference room
2B from 12-2:00pm.

Meetings will occur bimonthly on the fourth Thursday of the selected month. The dates are as
follows:

Thursday, January 23, 2014
Thursday, March 27, 2014
Thursday, May 22, 2014
Thursday, July 24, 2014
Thursday, September 25, 2014

All DCSILC general meetings are open to the public. Individuals who wish to attend and need
accommodations should contact Ms. Dahlia Johnson, Administrative Assistant, DCSILC, at least
seven (7) days prior to the scheduled meeting date, by phone, 202-442-8748 or email,
dahlia.johnson(@dc.gov.




Bush, Darnise (DDS)

From: Bush, Darnise (DDS)

Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2014 4:30 PM

To: Reese, Andrew (DDS)

Subject: FW: BEGA site

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: State Independent Living Council, State Rehabilitation Council (SRC), ILSF Staff

Have questions about your new Supercan, trash can or larger recycling bin? Check out this helpful FAQ from
the Department of Public Works.

From: Hughes, Traci (BEGA)

Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 02, 2014 4:03 PM
To: Bush, Darnise (DDS)

Subject: BEGA site

Hi Darnise —

It was nice speaking to you,

Your commission/board should be included on the BEGA site. Below you will find a link to the list of boards and
commissions, and a link to the central calendar of meeting dates of all boards and commissions. Please let me know if

you would like to be set up as a point of contact to post information on the site. If you will not be the point of contact,
please provide the name and email address of the person who is the appropriate point of contact.

http://www.bega-dc.gov/board-and-commisions/board-and-commisions-list

http://www.bega-dc.gov/board-commission/meetings

As | mentioned, there is a mandatory Open Meetings Act training occurring on April 8. | will forward that email
separately.

Traci

Traci L. Hughes, Esq.

Director, Office of Open Government

Board of Ethics and Government Accountability
0 202.481.3406 | C 202.557.0087

One Judiciary Square

441 4" Street, N.W., Suite 830 South
Washington, DC 20001



